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Appendix A. Landowner & Stakeholder Advertising, E-mail 
 

 



 
From:  A9 Dualling 
Sent: 18 January 2016 16:30 
To:  A9 Dualling 
Subject:  A9 Dualling Pass of Birnam to Tay Crossing - Update 

 
 
 

A9 Dualling: Perth to Inverness 
Public Exhibition A9 Dualling Pass of Birnam to Tay Crossing - Update 

 
Dear Sir or Madam, 

 
We will be holding Public Exhibitions for the A9 Pass of Birnam to Tay Crossing dualling project as part of the A9 Dualling 
Programme.  These exhibitions will give local communities and road users the opportunity to see a range of mainline and 
junction options for this section. 

 
Public Exhibitions will take place in the Main Hall at Birnam Arts Institute, Station Road, Dunkeld, PH8 0DS on Wednesday 27th 

January, 1100 - 1900 and Thursday 28th January 1100 - 1600. Plans showing the mainline and junction options will be available 
to view and representatives from Transport Scotland and Jacobs will be at the exhibitions to answer any questions. 

 
The Public Exhibitions will provide an update on progress since the previous Public Exhibitions and seek feedback on the 
updated mainline and junction options to help inform the ongoing design work. At this stage, no detailed assessments have 
been undertaken and a Preferred Route Option has not been identified. We will be seeking your views and feedback on: 

 
• any local features or constraints that you think may be important for us to know; 
• how the different options may affect you; and 
• any other options that you think we should consider. 

 
If you have any queries regarding this, please reply to this email. 

Yours faithfully 

Jacobs Stakeholder and Communication Team 
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